SE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
September 24, 2012
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE SLO COMMITTEE CHAIR
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. September 10,2012
5. REPORTS
a. Updates from the Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning — TBD/A
Voelcker

b. SLOs/PLOs: Cleaning up your data FPD

6. ACTION ITEMS
a. KIN 181 SLOs
b. KIN 182 SLOs
c. Kinesiology PLOs
d. NF 103 SLOs
e. ART 132L SLOs
f. ART 130L SLOs
g. SLO revision process (attachments)

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
a. Operational Outcomes (Kim Kovell)
b. FPD credit for PLO assessment (attachment)
¢. SLO committee member responsibilities (attachment)

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events
e SLOs/PLOs: Action plans, programs, & budgets- Thursday, September 27, 2012 (6-9 pm, SSV
151)
e SLOs/PLOs: Closing the loop- Thursday, November 1, 2012 (6-9 pm, SSV 151)
e  SLOs/PLOs: Lessons learned- Thursday, November 15, 2012 (6-9 pm, SSV 151)

9. OTHER
a. Future SLO Meeting dates for Fall 2012: Oct. 8, Oct. 22, Nov. 12, Nov. 26

10. ADJOURNMENT

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY
Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or
ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon
request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (1) complete the
employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated
individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.



SE

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES MEETING
September 24, 2012
3:00 p.m. — 4:30 p.m.

L 201

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Dr. Fredy Avila, Chair, called the September 24, 2012 meeting to order at 3:05 p.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Dr. Fredy Aviles, Chair Dr. Irit Gat
Aaron Voelcker Stacey Adams
Aeron Zentner Wendy Stout
Carolyn Burrell Willard Howard
Dr. Glenn Haller William Vaughn
MEMBERS ABSENT
Dr. Robert Harris
Yvette Cruzalegui
Leslie Baker

Dr. Bassam Salameh

OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR

Dr. Fredy Aviles announced transfer degrees must be approved through the Academic Policies &
Procedures (AP&P) committee; deadline is November 26, 2012. He reminded members that PLOs must be
approved by the Student Learning Outcomes (SLO) committee prior to AP&P approval, and that faculty
will receive an email with attachments and samples. The program will not be discussed in AP&P until the
PLO has been approved. Dr. Aviles asked the committee to inform divisions of the process, and remind
them they will not be prepared for Fall 2013 if their PLOs are not approved this semester.

OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a, September 10, 2012
A motion was made and seconded to approve the September 10, 2012 minutes with corrections.
Motion passed.

REPORTS
a, Updates from the Department of Institutional Effectiveness, Research and Planning
Mr. Aaron Voelcker reviewed recent outcomes assessment compliance reports. Results are as follows:

o Instructional SLOs are at 94% compliance. Realistically 96-96% is as good as we can get due to
some courses being taught exclusively by adjunct faculty who may or may not be in the ‘outcomes
assessment’ loop.

o Operational Outcomes compliance is currently at 78.6%, up from 30%. PLO compliance figures
are unknown at this time, but are not good.

Mr. Voelcker announced his resignation from Antelope Valley College, and stated Aeron Zentner will
assume all duties related to the SLO Committee. Any WEAVE online questions after October 4, 2012
should be directed to Aeron Zentner at ext. 6262 or zaentner@ave.edu.



b. Dr. Fredy Aviles stated the SLOs/PLOs: Cleaning Up Your Data FLEX event was poorly attended, but
generated good discussion about processes.

ACTION ITEMS
a, KIN 181 SLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve KIN 181 SLOs.
The motion was challenged with discussion initiated by William Vaughn and Dr. Glenn Haller, of
prefacing course teachings with a personal philosophy.
Motion failed.

A motion was made and seconded to provisionally approve KIN 181SLOs, pending changes. Motion

passed.
Dr. Glenn Haller is to bring changes to Dr. Aviles.

b. KIN 182 SLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve KIN 182 SLOs.

Motion failed.

A motion was made and seconded to provisionally approve KIN 182 SLOs, pending changes. Motion

passed.
Dr. Glenn Haller will bring changes to Dr. Aviles.

¢. Kinesiology PLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve Kinesiology PLOs.

Motion passed.

d. NF 103 SLOs
A motion was made and seconded to approve NF 103 SLOs.

Motion passed with correction of typo.

e. ART 132L SLOs

A motion was made and seconded to approve ART 132L SLOs.

Motion failed,

A motion was made to approve ART 132L SLOs, pending provisional changes:
* remove student based criteria
= suggestion of faculty developed rubric on both
= delete PLO’s
= revise and bring back to next meeting

No second motion, Motion failed.

f. ART 130L SLOs
No motion — item failed,
= remove student based criteria
= suggestion of faculty developed rubric on both
v delete PLO’s
* revise and bring back to next meeting

g. SLO Revision Process
Dr. Aviles explained the revision process. Minor revisions can be approved by Dr. Aviles — does not

appear before SLO committee. Major revision must be reviewed by the SLO committee. Dr. Aviles
stated that this would be brought to discussion at a later date due to missing information about process.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. Operational Qutcomes (Kim Covell)
Ms. Kim Covell addressed the members regarding Operational Outcomes (OOs). She explained that
while SLOs track student learning and program outcomes, Operational Qutcomes (QOs) are designed to
track effectiveness with programs. Ms. Covell stated that because AVC does not have a resource of
Operational Outcome data, she has been trying to gather OO data from other schools to borrow and use.
Ms. Covell will share the information at a future SLO meeting,



b. FPD credit for PLO assessment (attachment)
No discussion.

¢. SLO committee member responsibilities (attachment)
No discussion.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS
a. SLO-Related Events
e SLOs/PLOs: Action plans, programs, & budgets- Thursday, September 27, 2012, 6-9 pm, SSV
151
e  SLOs/PLOs: Closing the loop- Thursday, November 1, 2012 (6-9 pm, SSV 151)
e SLOs/PLOs: Lessons learned- Thursday, November 15, 2012 (6-9 pm, SSV 151)

9. OTHER
a. Future SLO Meeting dates for Fall 2012: Oct. 8, Oct. 22, Nov. 12, Nov. 26

10. ADJOURNMENT
The Student Learning Outcome meeting of September 24, 2012, was adjourned at 4:23 p.m.

NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY

Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, marital status, sexual orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition. Upon request, we will consider
reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities to (I) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform
essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, and (d) participate in instruction,
programs, services, activities, or events,



Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print) Rich Sim Date Submitted: 09/14/2012

Institutiona! L ing O

1. Analyze divarse parspectives from a variety of disclplines and experiences that contribute lo the

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES development of self-awareness,

2. Value and apply iifelong ieaming skills required for
and personal development.

3. Demonstrate a breadth of knowledge and expariences from the Humanities, Soclal and

Behavioral Sciences, Arts, Natural Sciences, and Mathematics.
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 4. Solve problams using oral and wrilten communication, critical thinking end listening skills,

ploy t, baslc skdils, irensfer education,

p g and king skills, infe tion literacy, and variety of technologies.
COURSE SUBJECT & NUmBER: ART 130L 5. Demontrate good cilizenship and X through respecl, o and
: . the role of diversity in modem society.
COURSETITLE: Cormics Lab Wheel Thrown Pottery 8. Identifv career ooportunities that m‘n{nbute 1o tha economic well baina of tha communit,

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Learning Outcome(s) each Student Learning Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee mallbox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@avc.edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

12345 Create a body of work that demonstrates an Portfolio assessment and individual critique. A score of 70% or more is
understanding of form, content, historical needed to meet the SLO. The achievement target is that 70% of
influences, and creative development. students will have met the SLO.

2,4,6 Produce work of specified size and shape that Specific projects graded with an instructor developed rubric.
demonstrates proficiency in the development of A score of 70% or more is needed to meet the SLO. The achievement
skills using the potter's wheel, glazing, and kiln target is that 70% of students will have met the SLO.
procedures.

Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_Rich Sim

Date Submitted; 09/14/2012

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

SliF

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NUmBER: ART 132L

COURSE TITLE:

Ceramics Lab Hand Building

Institutlonal Learning Out

1. Analyze diverse perspectivas from a variety of disciplines and axpariences that contribule to the
development of seif-awareness.

2. Value end spply Ifelong leaming skills required for empioyment, basic skilis, trensfer education,
and personal developmentl.

3. Demonstrate & bresdth of knowledge and expariences from the Humanities, Sociat and
Behavioral Sclences, Aris, Nalurel Sciencas, and Mathematics.

4. Solve prablems using orai and written communication, critical thinking end listening skills,
planning and decislon-making skiils, information iitaracy, and variety of technologles.

§. Demonstraie good citizenship and teamwork through respect, tolerance, culiural awarenass, and
the role of diverslty in modam sociaty.

8. identifv carear ooooriuniias thal contributs (o tha economic wall haina of the community

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Leaming Outcome will support, Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jform to the SLO Commiltee malibox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@avc.edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

12345 Create a body of ceramics work that demonstrates Portfolio assessment and individual critique. A score of 70% or more is
an understanding of form, content, historical needed to meet the the SLO. The achievement target is that 70% of
influences, and creative development. students will have met the SLO.

24,6 Produce work that demonstrates proficiency in the Specific projects graded with an instructor developed rubric. A score of
development of skills using slab roller, extruder, 70% or more is needed to meet the the SLO. The achievement target is
glazing, and kiln procedures. that 70% of students will have met the SLO.

Area Dean Approval: Dale: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_Cynthia Lehman Date Submitted; 09/18/2012

Institutional Learning O
1. Analyze diverse perspectives from a variety of disciplines and experiences thal contribute lo the
e 1 of salf-

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

2. Value and apply m;Iong leaming skllls requirad for employment, basic skills, irensfer education,
and personal development.
3. Demonstrate a breadih of knowladge and experisnces from the Humanitles, Social and

Behavioral Sclences, Arts, Natural Sclences, and Mathematics.
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 4. Solve problems using aral and wrilten , critical g and Uslening skils,
HIST 120 planning and declsl king skiils, inf ion iiteracy, and variety of technologies.
COURSE SUBJECT & NUMBER: 3 Demonsh'a‘l: goad citizenship and teamwork through respect, tolerance, culturei awareness, and
' the role of diversity in modam society.
COURSETITLE: AFRICAN HISTORY SINCE 1900 6. donii caresr canortunitias that conliibute o the wal beina of the communit.

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Leaming Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee mallbox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@ave.edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

1,34,5 1dentify major individuals and cultural, economic, Multiple choice, short answer, and/or essay exams with grading rubric.
paolitical, social, and religious events from this 70% of our students will achieve 70% or higher on the assessment.
historical period.

L3,4,5 Recognize significant problems arising during this Multiple choice, short answer, and/or essay exams with grading rubric.
historical period, 70% of our students will achieve 70% or higher on the assessment,

1,3,4,5 Evaluate the repetitive cycles of history relevantto | Multiple choice, short answer, and/or essay exams with grading rubric.
this historical period and current events. 70% of our students will achieve 70% or higher on the assessment.

Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updaied March 2011




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_100raj Gordi

Date Subminedzm

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NumBER: MATH 065
COURSE TITLE: pycc: Math

Instit Leaming Out

1. Analyze diverse perspectivas from a varlety of discip and experl that contribute to the
development of self-awareness.

2. Vaiue and apply (felong i g skills required for employment, basic skiiis, transfer education,

and personal development.

3, Demonstrale a breadth of knowledge and experiencas from the Humanlties, Social and
Behavioral Sciences, Arts, Netural Sclences, and Mathematics.

4, Solve problems using orai and writlen communication, critical thinking snd listening skills,
planning and decision-making skills, lnformallon msmcy, and vaﬂaty of technologies.

8. Demonstrate good citizenghip and pact, ca, cultura! awareness, and
the role of diversity in modem soclety.

8. {dentifv career oooortunities that contribute to the ecanomic well beina of the communitv.

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Learning Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Leamning Outcome will support, Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee malibox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@ave. edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

2,3 Perform basic operations on whole numbers, The department final is the assessment tool. A successful outcome is
rational numbers,including signed numbers, and be | achieved if at least 70% of students score 70% or higher on specified
able to manipulate numerical expressions problems.

1-4 Apply computational techniques to a variety of The department final is the assessment tool. A successful outcome is
word problems including conversions among units | achieved if at least 70% of students score 70% or higher on specified
in the English System and the Metric System of problems.
measurement as well as basic geometry problems.

1-4 Understand and create simple bar graphs, line The department final is the assessment tool. A successful outcome is
graphs, tables, pie charts. Use ratios, proportions, achieved if at least 70% of students score 70% or higher on specified
and percents to compare and draw conclusions. problems.

1-4 Translate verbal statements to algebraic expressions | The department final is the assessment tool. A successful outcome is
or linear equations and demonstrate ability to achieved if at least 70% of students score 70% or higher on specified
simplify expressions or solve first degree equations | problems.
including the ones with rational coefficients.

Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 201 1




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print) Tooraj Gordi

Date Submitted; 09/19/2012

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NumBER: MATH 124
COURSE TITLE: Finite Mathcmatics

institutional L ing Out
1. Analyze di "

y persp from a varlety of disciplines and axpariences that contribute to the

development of sel{-awareness.

2, Value and apply ilfelong leaming skilis
and personal develapment.

3. Demonstrate & breadth of knowledge and expariencas from the Humanitias, Social and
Behaviorai Sciences, Arts, Natural Sclances, and Mathematcs.

4. Solve problems using oral and written communication, critical thinking and listening skills,
planning and daclsi ing skills, literacy, and varisty of technologies.

§. Demonsirate good citizenship and & through respect, cullural awareness, and
the role of diversity In modam society.

8. |dentifv caresr conortunities that contribute to the ecanomic wall baing of the community

quired for , basic skilis, transfer educatlon,

oY

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Learning Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Learning Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee mailbox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@ave.edu,

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS
2,3,4 1-Perforn operations on matrices, utilize matrices Quizzes, midterms, and/or final examination will be used to assess each
to solve linear systems and a variety of real world learning outcome. A successful outcome will be that at least 70% of the
problems including Markov Chains. students score 70% or more on specified problems.

1-4 2-Understand variety of logical statements, Quizzes, midterms, and/or final examination will be used to assess each
construct truth tables, analyze arguments including | learning outcome. A successful outcome will be that at least 70% of the
the ones with quantifiers to determine their validity. { students score 70% or more on specified problems.

1-4 3-Apply both geometric and simplex methods to solve linear Quizzes, midterms, ond/or final examination will be used to assess each leami A ful
programing problems. outcome will be that at jeast 70% of the students score 70% or more on specified problems,
4-Understand the concepts of probability and counting . S o £
principles, apply the concepts to determine the probability of S;ig:e' will be um(.::‘{::s?%l% of the smﬁ:gl:zrﬁg;mr:?: specified pn.)l:lcm.i.A
different events, and compute the expected value,

1-4 5-Determine measures of variation, understand the Quizzes, midterms, and/or final examination will be used to assess each
normal distribution and be able to compute the learning outcome. A successful outcome will be that at least 70% of the
normal approximation to a binomial distribution, students score 70% or more on specified problems.

Area Dean Approval:
Form approved: 2/t 1/2008/Updated March 2011

Date;

SLO Committee Approval:

Date:




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_100raj Gordi

Date Submitted; 09/19/2012

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NumBer: MATH 148
COURSE TITLE: Calculus for Business & Economics
Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Learning Outcome(s) each Student Leaming Outcome will support. Specifically describe the

assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Commiitee matlbox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@avc.edu.

institut!

"
1. Analy
o

| Learning O
diverge p BrEp ives from a variety of disciplines and experlencas thal contribute to the
P of seif-

2, Value and apply lifelong leaming skills requirad for employment, basic skiils, transfer education,
and personal development.

3. Demonstrate a breadth of knowledge and experiences from the Humanities, Social and
Behaviors! Sclences, Arts, Nalural Sclencas, snd Mathemalics.

4, Soive problems using oral and written communication, critical thinking and listening skills,
planning and decislon-making skills, information litaracy, and variety of lechnologies.

&. Demonstrate good citizenship and teamwork through respect, tolerance, cultural awareness, and
the role of diversity in modem saclety,

8. identlfv carear rtunities that ribut

fo the wall beina of the community.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

1-4 Perform technical computations and show mastery | Each outcome will be assessed using selected items on quizzes,
in manipulating algebraic expressions and solving midterms, and/or final exam. A successful outcome will be that 70% of
equations. the students get 70% or more of the credit.

1-4 Apply differentiation techniques to solve various Each outcome will be assessed using selected items on quizzes,
word problems involving rate of change, midterms, and/or final exam. A successful outcome will be that 70% of
maximization/minimization, and marginal analysis. | the students get 70% or more of the credit.

1-4 Apply integration technigues to solve problems Each outcome will be assessed using selected items on quizzes,
involving the average value of a function as well as | midterms, and/or final exam. A successful outcome will be that 70% of
consumer's surplus and continuous money flow. the students get 70% or more of the credit.

Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approvai: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011




PROGRAM NAME Associate of Arts in Psychology for Transfer
DIVISION Social & Behavioral Sciences
DEPARTMENT Psychology
DATE APPROVED >
DEGREE
CERTIFICATE
REQUIRED | 0\ )rsE NAME :|=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery
FOR ,
proGRam | (¥ AERC120M T piog1 | pLO2 | PLO3
Math 115 : : H 2
SOC 200 D,M
PSY 101 l,D 1,D ]
BIO 102 3 " h,
PSY 201 |,D g AR 3
PSY 230 1,D I,D I,D E
PSY 236 I,D 1,D 1,D 2

PSY 244

UOoD0oOOoo0oooooooooOooOoooOoooooOoOEEE

l,D 1,D




:21eQg

:jeacaddy aa3wwo) 1S

:a1eQq

:jeacaddy ueaq ealy

‘suonsanb asoyl uo Jaysiy J0 %0 JO 340IS B SA13I3J SJUBPNIS

‘0s op

3Y3 JO dJ0W JO %0/ UBYM J3W PaAI3PISU0I 3q [|1m S}ase) JuawaAalydy | 03 Suljiey Jo saduanbasuod ay) azAjeue Ajjeonud pue ASojoydAsyg S
-2uqns Sunods padojaaap Ajndej e YiM papels 0EZ ASd Ul Aess3 40 pjal 3y u) wsljesn) ndijnw jo asuenodw) Y3 ajenjeas
*suoj3sanb asoyy uo Jaysdy Jo "yoea yum pajernosse ASojopoyiaw yaseasals
9%0Z JO 910IS B 3A13I34 SJUIPNIS 3} JO 3JOW 10 %0/ UBYM JaW Paapisucd | 3yl aqUISIP pue ‘suoiINGLIIUOI [eaLI0ISIY 13y} ‘“ASojoydAsd €
3 [|Im $1981.] JUBWIBABIYDY "TOT ASd Ul Zinb uonsanb adtoyas-ajdninin 40 pj2Yy ayl ul sanpadsiad jednyai0ay) Jolew ay) ajenjeay
. b 3
SUORS3NY 350tk U0 4342ly 10 %0L ‘s8uipuyy jea180joydAsd sanbid pue
40 24025 B 9A13D3J SJUBPNIS JO BIOW JO %0/ 1BY) S| 1381e3 JUBWIBABIYIE 3Y | rsazisauuAs ‘smainas 1eys saded yoiessa) ajAls —— ¥
*2uGna padojaaap Aljnoey e Yiim palods 0oz D0S ul Jaded pajjewsoy ydy 1594 : A 4 V1S vdv WM
S13IDYVL LNINIAIIHOV pue SGOHLIIN LNIINSSISSY SIN0ILNO DNINYVIT NVEDO0Ud 0] ]]

“JUaUISSassD Jo ajoA> pasodoid D YobRD Jsnw stubiboid

NIy "pajajdwos aq 3snw dow wnnauind o ‘woiboid jpuordniysut up st siy3 i
*awio2no 3y}

40 U0113)dwod JNJSSBIINS BUILIDISP |jiM Jey) J9818) Juawanayae ayy Ajads pue
BWO0IIN0 YoeD 2INseaw 0] Pasn (S)poyIaw JUSWSSISSE Yl 3quISap Ajjedyads

*Ajluntuwod ay1 Jo Susaq ||am JWOU0ID 3Y) 03 AINGLIUOI Jeys sanjunjosddo Jaased Auap) 9
*A}3120S UIBpOW U) AISIBAP JO 310 AP
pue ‘sSaudJEME |eInyInd ‘@3uesB]0} ‘Wadsa yanosy Homweay pue diysuaziyd poos sjensuowsq g

*saiojouyay Jo AJatien pue ‘Axessy) uojieuIoul ‘siys Sunjew-uoispap pue

Bupuueyd “syipis Suualsy pue Supjuiyl |Eo1MD ‘UOKEDIUNWILOD UBNLIM PUE |RI0 SUISNn SWajqosd anjos -y
SHIBWIDYIBIA] PUB S3IUBIDS |eJNIBN ‘SUY ‘S3Juans

|eJojaey2g pue 21208 ‘SBRIURWINY Y3 WOl S3udiadxa pue adpamouy Jo Yipeaiq e 3jesisuowaq °g
‘Judwdojaaap jeuossad

pue ‘uojieanpa Jajsuesn ‘s|ys Jiseq ‘Juawiojdwa Joy pasinbau sypjs Suiusea) Buojpyy Adde pue anjep ¢z
*SSOUBIEME-J3S JO JuatudojRAsp

2} 01 :INGLUOD Jeyy saaualiadxa pue sauldids|p Jo AjaueA e woyy saandadsiad asiaalp azhjevy ‘T

sawonnQ Jujuied] leuopnisyy

:panjwqns ajeq

"Xoqipw 323WwWod O 3y3 03 uuof siy3 fo Ados paubis b ywgns

‘poddns [im awo23nQ ujulea] weidolyd
yaea (sjowodnQ Suiuies |euoiNINSU| 3Y) ‘Jaquinu Aq ‘a1ed1pu)

Jajuel] Joy AojoydAsd u) suy Jo 3eD0SSY swelSold
DHATIOD AHTIVA AdOTAINY

2

SIINODLNO SNINYVYIT WVEODO0Ud

:(3und aseajq) Jaquiain yeis/Aynaey




€ O1d SSassy € O1d 10lid

€ O1d Ssassy € O1d Ssassy
CO1d SSassY | ¢01dSSassy | 20O1dSsassY | 2 01d SSasSY | 2 O1d SSOSSY | 2 O1d SS9SSV | 2 O1d Ssessy | T O1d Ssossy Z01d 10jid
T O1d 55955V T 01d Ssassy T Od Ssassy T O1d Ssassy T 01d 0l
| 9t0z3utids] J|[sTozineal )| istozidunds | vrozied | viozisumds || erozmEdl | £10z/3upds? | FiZEoziieal ||| iztoz2upds

Jajysuel) Joy ASojoydAsd ul sUy JO a1eD0ssy  aweN wesSold

92A) Juawssassy weaSoud



Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_Barbara Fredette Date Submitted: 09/27/2012

Institutional Learning Out

1. Analyze diverse parspectives from a varlety of disciplines and experiences that contribute to the

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES development of self-awareness.

2. Value and apply (felong leaming skills requirad for employment, basic skills, transfer education,
and personal davelopment,

3, Demonstrate a breadth of knowledge and experlences from the Humanlties, Soclal and

Behavioral Sclences, Arts, Natural Scisnces, and Mathematics.
ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 4, Salve problems using oral and wrilten communicatlon, critical thinking and listening skiils,

BI205 planning and deciston-making skills, information literacy, and variety of technologies.

COURSE SUBJECT & NUMBER: 6. Demonstrale good citizenship and rk through respect, tol , cultural awareness, and
s ., . the rale of diversity In modem society.

COURSETIRLE Introduction to Biotcchnology 8. Identifv career anoortunitias that contribute to tha economic well being of the communitv.

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Learning Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Learning Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee mailbox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@avc.edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS ard
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

12345 5. Practice and understand proper and safe laboratory practices | SLO 5 will be assessed from laboratory reports and laboratory
f“cg' 85, solution “’"“:"“““ “‘: %"P‘":::f""m;‘;’,“"m‘"' f notebooks that students will prepare. Achievement targets will be met
d?c:::;’l;‘g,"g}':f:cefzf; :nf, t:c‘;;'ou:o:es. s when 70% or more of students achieve a score of 70% or more on

selected lab exercises.

1,2,3,6 6. Understand the practical applications of SLO 6 will be assessed by objective exam questions.
biotechnology methods in basic research, medical Achievement targets will be met by four or more correct responses of
therapies, agriculture and forensics. six questions for 70% or more of students.

Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print) Barbara Fredette

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

SlF

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NUMBER: BIOL 205
COURSE TITLE: Introduction to Biotechnology

Date Submitted: 09/25/2012

Institutional Leaming Outcomes

1. Analy divers: persp fram a variety of disciplines and experiencas thal contribule to the
d pment of sel

2. Velue and apply lifslong leaming skills required for employment, basic skills, transfer education,
and personal development.

3. Damonstrate a breadth of knowledge end experiances from the Humanitles, Soclal and
Behavioral Sciences, Arts, Natural Sclences, and Mathematics.

4. Solve problems using orel and written communication, critical thinking and listening skills,
planning and decislon-making skills, information literacy, and varisty of lechnologles.

&, Demonstrate good citi p and k through rasp ite, cullurat
the role of diversity in modem sociaty.

&, ldentifv caresr ooooriunitles that coniribute to the sconomic well beina of the communit.

, and

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Leamning Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee mailbox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@ave. edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS
. Distingui d SLO 1 will be assessed by objective exam questions.
2’ 3 tlh Pl?{:ng:{mh cell types an relate cell structures to Achievement targets will be met by four or more correct reponses of six questions for
eir unctions. 70% or more of students,
2.3 2. Understand and demonstrate the relationship between SLO 2 will be assessed by objective exam questions.
’ 3:‘: t::“:;“é?:{ﬁ:"g;;em':n‘g‘;’g: ::sduz:g‘;;gmscs Achievement targets will be met by four or more correct responses of
of tmnscx'-iption and translation of DNA sequences six questions for 70% or more of students.
2,3,4 3. Trensfect bacterial cells with recombinant genes | SLO 3 will be assessed from laboratory reports and laboratory
for expression of non-bacterial (recombinant) notebooks that students will prepare. Achievement targets will be met
proteins when 70% or more of students achieve a score of 70% or more on
selected lab exercises.
2,3,4,5 4. Separate, identify, and perform functional assays | SLO 4 will be assessed from laboratory reports and laboratory
of proteins notebooks that students will prepare. Achievement largets will be met
when 70% or more of students acheive a score of 70% or more on
selected lab exercises.
Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print) Richard Colgren

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NUMBER: Engr 125
COURSE TITLE: Introduction to MATLAB, Simulink, Stateflow

Date Submitted:

Institutional Learning Outcomes
1. Anslyze diverse perspectives from a varisty of disciplines and experiencas that conlribute to the

devel it of self-awaraness.
ing skifls required for

2, Value and apply iifalong |
&nd personal development.

J. Demonstrate a breadth of knowledge and experiences from the Humanities, Saclal and
Behaviorel Sciences, Arts, Nalural Sciencas, and Mathematics.

4. Solve problems using oral and written communication, critical thinking end listening skills,
p g end decislon: g skills, lteracy, and varisly of technologies.

6. Demansirate good citizenship and teamwork through raspact, tolerance, cultural swareness, and
the role of diversity in modem society.

8. Identifv caraer oooortunities that contribula to the aconomic well beino of the community.

ployment, basic skills, transfer education,

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Leaming Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee mallbax. Submit an electronlc copy to mparker@ave.edu.

Lo

PLO

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS

NA

NA

NA

NA

Students wili be sble to work in MATLAB with Matrices and
Arrays, accomplish Data Input, Output, and Manipulation,
and use MATLAB's Graphics and MATLAB Graphical User
Interfaces (GUIs) and MATLAB's Programming Language.

Students will be able to work in Simulink with Model
Libraries, Block Diagrams, System Inputs (Sources)
and Outputs (Sinks), do Model Construction, and use
the Graphics, Visualization, and Design Tools.

Students will be able to work with the Simulink and
Stateflow Graphical User Interfaces and their GU1
based Programming Languages.

Students will be able to do Simulations and
Parameter Initialization and Modification in
Simulink and Stateflow.

70% of the students will achieve a score of 70% on these outcomes on major
exams that will be given before the midpoint of the course (on MATLAB), in
the later part of the course (on Simulink) and in a comprehensive exam
including Stateflow that will be given during Finals Week. (SLOs 1, 2,3, 4).

Area Dean Approval:

Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011

SLO Committee Approval:

Date:




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_Richard Colgren Date Submitted:

Instit Learning O

1. Ani di ectivas fro rlaty of discipli d rl that contribute to th
STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES Goverapmentof selawaronavs, - |11 o Ascpines and experances et onibute (0 he
2. Value and apply lifelong g skilis required for employment, basic skills, transfer education,

and personal developmant.
3. Dsmonstrate a breadth of knowiedge and experiences from the Humanities, Soclal and
Behavioral Sciences, Arts, Natural Sciences, and Mathamatics,

ANTELGPE VALLEY COLLEGE 4, Solve problems using oral and writisn communication, critical thinking and listening skills,
En 2 1 5 planning and decis king skills, information literacy, and variaty of 1echnologies.
COURSE SUBJECT & NUMBER: gr & Demonstrate good citizenship and teamwork through respect, to} , cultural , and
COURSE TITLE: . the role of diversity In modern soclety.
Dynamics 8. Identifv career cooortuniiles that contribute lo the scanomic well baina of the community,

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Outcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Learning Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Committee malibox. Submit an electronic copy to mparker@ave. edu,

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS
3 NA | Students will be able to determine the time, 70% of the students will achieve a score of 70% on these outcomes on
velocity, acceleration and position of particles two midterm examinations plus in a final examination. (SLOs 1,2 ,3,
given positional information or using conservation | 4).
of energy.

3 |NA | Students will be able to calculate the forces
necessary to cause acceleration and velocities using
energy and momentum conservation laws.

3 | NA | Students will be able to calculate accelerations and
velocities due to forces and moments.

3 | NA | Students will be able to determine vibration pairs
and period of oscillation in damped and undamped
systems.

Area Dean Approval; Date: SLO Commiittee Approval; Date:
Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 2011




Faculty/Staff Member (Please Print)_Richard Colgren

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE

COURSE SUBJECT & NUMBER: Engr 221
COURSE TITLE: Engincering Thermodynamics

Date Submitted:

Instit L g O

1. Analyze diverse perspaciives from a varlety of disciplines and experisnces thal contribute to the
davelopmant of seif-awareness.

2, Value and apply Iifelong learning skills required for employment, basic skills, trensfer education,
and personz| davelopment.

3. Demonstrate a breadth of knowledge and expariences from the Humanitles, Social and
Behavioral Sciences, Arts, Natural Sciences, and Mathematics.

4. Solve problems using oral and written communication, critical thinking and istaning skllis,
planning and decisi king skills, [nf lon literacy, and variety of technologles.

&. Demonstrata good cllizenship and teemwork through respact, tolerance, cultural awareness, and
the role of diversity In modem sociely.

8, Idsntifv career ooooriunities thal contribute to the econamic weli beina of the communitv.

Indicate, by number, the Institutional Leaming Oulcome(s) and Program Leaming Outcome(s) each Student Learning Outcome will support. Specifically describe the
assessment method(s) used to measure each outcome and the achievement target that will determine successful completion of the outcome. Submit a signed copy of this
Jorm to the SLO Commirtee mailbox. Submit an electronlc copy to mparker@avc. edu.

ILO | PLO STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES ASSESSMENT METHODS and
ACHIEVEMENT TARGETS
3 | NA | Students will understand thermodynamic principles | 70% of the students will achieve a score of 70% on these oulcomes on a
and the basic relations among physical properties of | midterm examination plus in a final examination. (SLOs 1, 2,3).
malerials.
3 | NA | Students will be able to apply the first and second
laws of thermodynamics.
3 NA | Students will be able to apply thermodynamic rcasoning
to applications in rcal world cnergy systems including
power cycles, reverse cycles, and simple combustion
systems, phasc transformations and kinctics.
Area Dean Approval: Date: SLO Committee Approval: Date:

Form approved: 2/11/2008/Updated March 201 1




See examples posted in the PLO Sample File for additional guidance when completing your

program information.

Once completed, post the entire file in the WEAVE Document Repository for your program and submit a
signed hard copy of the PLO and Assessment page to the SLO Committee mailbox. When the SLO
Committee has reviewed the completed file and verified appropriate completion of each page, email
acknowledgement will be sent to the area dean. At this point, PLOs and assessments should be entered in

WEAVEonline under the appropriate program degree and/or certificate entity.
!e contact Melanie Parker! SLO Commiittee Faculg Co-Chair! at m!arkerg,avc.edu should vou need assist:

PLOs and Assessment:
Use this page to document the PLOs and assessment strategies developed for your program. Once the
file is complete, submit a hard copy with the area dean’s signature to the SLO Committee mailbox.
See Sample PLO and Assessment page if you need additional guidance,

Program Assessment Cycle:
Document the expected assessment cycle for your program. See Assessment Cycle Samples #1 and 2
if you need additional guidance.

Curriculum Map: :
List each course that is part of your program. Indicate which courses are required. Use I, D, and M
designations to indicate the level at which each PLO is addressed and assessed in each course. See
Curriculum Map Samples #1 and 2 if you need additional guidance.




:33eq :jeaosddy aa3wwo) 01S :a3eQg :Jeaosddy ueaq easy

“JU3LWISSASSE Ay} uo Jaysiy J0 940/ JO 940IS
B 9A1323J SJUIPNIS JO 2I0W 10 %0/ IBY) S| 19518) JUBWSABIYDE BY ] dugnd
padojaaap Aynaej e yum palods sAessa jedizAjeue pue suoneuasasd ssejd
‘s1aded uoissnasip 10Ys ‘suofieuiwexa Aessa uallum Yyanoayl €0z S10d
pue ‘20z S10d ‘102 S10d ‘00Z S10d ‘E0T S10d Ui JNJJ0 |liM JUBWISSassyY

'sisayjuds pue ‘sisAjeue [ea13LId ‘Yoseasal
Suipnpuy ‘sysiyuaids jeanjod jeuoissajoad Aq pasn Ainbui Ve
40 SPOL12W 3Y) JO SSAUIIEME UB 3)RIISUOWIIP |IM SJUIPMIS

S1394V.1 ININIAIIHOV Pue SQOHLIN LNIINSSISSV

SANODLNO DNINYYIT INVEO0Ud o1l

*JU3WIssSasso Jo afahd> ﬁmm&&ﬂ D Yoo Jsnw swoiboid

Ity ‘pa3aidwor ag y3snw dow wnynai1ind b ‘woiboud jpuodniysu up si siy3 fi
LT E: Tk

J0 uonajdwiod jJnyssadans suIwLIRIBP ||Im Jeyl 193ue) Juawansiyoe ay) Ajads pue
SWO023N0 Yoed 3INSESW 0] PAsN (S)poyatll Jualussasse ayy aquasap Ajjeaydads

‘Ajunwiwos ay3 Jo JupRq jjam JWouodd 3yl 01 ANGLUIL0I Jey) saiunosddo Jaaied Ajuap) ‘9
*Ay3120s Wapow ui AJISIBAIp JO 310 3Y)
pue ‘ssauaseme |RINYJNI ‘83ueJ0) ‘Padsal ySnosyl yiomwes) pue diysuaznp pood ajesisuowsq S

*sa8ojouyaa) Jo Ajauea pue ‘Adesayy uoneuLojul ‘s)Ns Supjew-uos;ap pue

Suuue)d ‘sjfs Sujualsy pue Supjuiyl (BN ‘VORENUNLOI USRILM Pue jeso Buisn swajqold aajos v
"SHEWaYIEN pue ‘S32U3PS |BINIEN 'SUY SIS

|eJoineyag pue |ej30S ‘Sa)ueInH Y3 woy saauauadxa pue adpajmouy Jo yipeasq e ajensuowsq €
‘uawdojaaap jeuossad

pue ‘uoiieanpa 1ajsueJ) ‘s|iys Jseq ‘ustuiojdwa Joy paxnbai sppis Suiuses) Buojeyy Ajdde pue anjep 'z
*ssoulJeme-J|as Jo Juswdojaalp

3Y) 01 3INQUIUCI JeLf) SIIUILBAXS pue SBUNDRSIP JO AJa1IeA e woly saadadssad asiaap azhjeuy T
sawoxnng 3upuieay |[puopMIIsu]

7102/92/6 :paniwqgns ajeq

"XOqIDW 323WW0d O7S ay3 03 wiof siy3 Jo Adod paubis b Jugng

“poddns jim awonQ uivieal weadold
yoea (s)awodnE Bujuses jeuonninsu] ayl ‘“saquinu Aq ‘a3edipu)

93J433(Q L-YV 22ua1ds |edill|od :weiSoig
HIITTIOD ATTIVA AdOTIINY

=

SINODLNO ONINHYIT NVHO0Ud
Jeupag Acuen :(julid osea|d) soquisiy yeis/Aynoeq




20 S104-1T O1d

202 S104-T O'd

70Z S104-T O1d

€07 51041 Od

102 S104-T O1d

€02 S10d-T O'1d

TOZ S104-T O1d

€07 S10d4-T Od

T0Z S104-T O1d

€07 S104d-T Od

T0Z S104-T O'd

€02 S104d-1 O1d

00 S10d-T O1d

€0T S10d-1 O'1d

] S ST S B

I

—

" oroziEa | TetoeBunds |

007 5104-T O1d

£01 S104-T O'd

00¢ 5104d-T Od

£0T S104-T O1d

00¢ S10d4-T O1d

£0T S104-T O01d

T e e

sroziesl

oot tne it

[szoz3unds [ Tvroziied

I proziBuuds |

i in

9a132Q 1-vVv 92ua1ds |eatjod

panoidde s) wesSoid ayj Joye 121SaWaS Yyoe3

il

:dwep weisSoud

32A) JudwIssassy weadoud




PROGRAM NAME

DIVISION

DEPARTMENT

DATE APPROVED

DEGREE

CERTIFICATE

REQUIRED
FOR
PROGRAM

COURSE NAME
{Ex: AERO 120)

:I=Introduced D =Developed M = Mastery

PLO1

POLS 101

land D

POLS 103

Dand M

POLS 200

POLS 201

POLS 202

| ] ) ) ) )]} ).

OOOooooooEOOOoEooeo

POLS 203

e K4 4 =<

PLO 2

e

PLO3




e ‘[eaociddy sapsunuo)) Q1S

110Z Yyo1ey pa1epd)/8007/11/2 :paroadde uLiog

a1 ‘[eacrddy ues(q valy

SLIDAVL INIWIAATHOV
PuE SAOHLIN LNAINSSASSV

SHNODLAO ININAVIT WNVID0Ad o'l

PuIUISSISSD J0 21945 pasodoid p yooyp jsnut ssunioad jjy Payopyw 2q }smu dow wnpnLand © ‘wpi3osd ppuoyonisus up s1 S1y3 fy Xoquv
aamunuc) (1S 241 03 wisof snyp fo Adoo paudss v jpuqgng -SWOINC Y3 Jo uon3}dWI0d [NYSSIOINS JUIULIFIIP [[IM Tey} J2S1E) JUIIAIIYIE aY) AJ1oads pur SWONO ord
2INSRIUI 0] pasn (S)POYIIUI JUSUISSISSE Y] aquIsap Ajeoyioadg -woddns [im swoomQ Suuresy urerdold yoea (s)awosnQ Suries] [rUONMISU] A “IqUnu Aq ‘ajed1pu]

AJUNUWILLIOD 34} JO DUIB] [jam JLLOU0D9 8Y) 0} 8jNGUIUOD JBY} SSHIUNPOTO0 J93IED AYUBP] °9
"Aiaio0s wispot uj AYsIBAp JO 2101 ay)

puUE ‘'SS3UAJEME |BINYND ‘30URIS|0)} ‘padsal ybnouy) spomwea) pue diysusziyo poob sjegsuowaq °§
‘seibojouyoay jo Asuea pue ‘Aoeialy uoiteuuoju) ‘siis Bupjew-uojsioap pue Bujuueid

‘s)ipis Bulue)sy pue Bupjuy} |ESNLD 'UCHEJUNWILOD USKUM puk jeJo Buisn swwajqold aajos ¢
"SOfeWsYiBIN PUB ‘S30USIDS [RINEN ‘SPY 'S8UBIDS JRIOIABY DY

pUE |B|00S ‘SaiuBWNg 3y} Woy Saduauadxa pue abpsimou) jo UipeEalq B ajeRsuowaq g
Justudojensp jeuossad pue

‘uoneanpa Jajsuen ‘sjiis siseq ‘Jusiwhojdiua o} palnbal sinis Buiwes) Guojay Aidde pue anjep 'z
‘Ssaualeme-}|es Jo Juawdojaasp

8y} 0} anquIuod Jey) sasuauadxa pue sauldiosip jo AJaUeA e Woly soAoadsiad asianp azAjeuy L

sawodnQ Bupiea jeuonmpsug

cmeadoag

3937100 A3STIVA 3dOT13UINY

e

SHNOD.LNO ONINIVITINVIDOUd

:papruqng seq

(quud asea|q) Joquio]y JJerg/A¥noe




SLO Committee Revision Process

Proposal 1:

When a course is revised through AP&P in Curricunet, the SLO committee co-chair shall
indicate by selecting the appropriate checkbox whether SLO/PLO revision is necessary.
The SLO Committee Faculty Co-chair shall review SLO and PLO revisions before
bringing them to the SLO committee for a more thorough review. In order to be
considered, faculty must use the appropriate SLO/PLO revision form available through
the SLO committee website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the faculty co-chair and
forwarded to Melissa Jauregui for recording. The SLO co-chair will also indicate
approval in Curricunet by selecting the appropriate checkbox. Notification of approval
will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised SL.Os/PLOs so that the relevant
changes can be made in WEAVE and assessment can continue.

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to
the committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself, the
faculty member submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised
through AP&P so that those changes can be incorporated into WEAVE.

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:

e A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic
content.
A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.
A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).

e Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
e A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates
all course objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.
e Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself.



SLO Committee Revision Process

Proposal 2:

SLOs will be listed immediately after the course objectives in the course outline of record
COR. When a course is revised through AP&P in Curricunet, the SLO committee co-
chair will have a checkbox to indicate if SLO/PLO revision is necessary. The SLO
Committee Faculty Co-chair shall review SLO and PLO revisions before bringing them
to the SLO committee for a more thorough review. In order to be considered, faculty
must use the appropriate SLO/PLO revision form available through the SLO committee
website.

Any change considered a minor revision will be approved by the faculty co-chair and
forwarded to Melissa Jauregui for recording. The SLO co-chair will also indicate
approval in Curricunet by selecting the appropriate checkbox. Notification of approval
will be sent to the faculty that submitted the revised SLOs/PLOs so that the relevant
changes can be made in WEAVE and assessment can continue.

Any change considered a major revision or one requiring clarification will be brought to
the committee for a full review. If such change requires a revision of the course itself, the
faculty member submitting the revision will be notified that the course must be revised
through AP&P so that those changes can be incorporated into WEAVE.

The SLO Committee defines minor and major revisions in the following way:

Minor Revision:

e A revision that involves a change in the wording of the SLO/PLO but not its basic
content.
A change in the assessment method or achievement target of the SLO/PLO.
A change in the number of SLOs/PLOs that still assesses the same basic content
(e.g. 1 SLO is split into 2).

e Any other change in the SLO/PLO that does not necessitate a change in the course
objectives.

Major Revision:
e A change in the basic content of the SLO/PLO such that it no longer incorporates
all course objectives or reflects those objectives inaccurately.
e Any change that requires a revision of course objectives or the course itself.



Response from Melissa Jauregui concerning Proposal 2:

Please note, in order for the SLO's to appear after the objectives on
the COR as stated below, that data would need to be entered into
CurricUNET since the COR is generated from CurricUNET. We do not
have a way to add the SLOs on the COR if they are not entered into
CurricUNET.

Once the data is entered, and if edits are needed as described below,
those revisions could be done directly in CurricUNET and the SLO
Committee could then have a paperless approval process. If the
intention of AP&P and the SLO committee is to have this information
entered into CurricUNET so it appears on the COR, I believe this would
need to be approved or supported by the Academic Senate since in the
past this was a point of contention.

Please advise.
Sincerely,
Melissa Jauregui

Academic Affairs Technician
P: 661-722-6317



FPD Credit for Assessment Facilitators (Formerly WEAVE Facilitators)

Responsibilities of Facilitators-

1- Aggregate and enter SLO data

2- Lead/facilitate discussions related to data analysis and action plans
3- Enter action plans and supporting documents/evidence

4- Communicate with divisional representative as needed

5- FPD credit awarded according to the following formula:

# of course sections X .5 hours= FPD credit
Maximum credit per semester= 10 hours

SLO Committee Member Responsibilities:

o Coordinate SLO functions within their respective division/area.
¢ Liaison for AP&P and SLO issues with AP&P Rep.

e Attend WEAVE training each semester; facilitate and troubleshoot basic
WEAVE-related questions/issues.

e Support the work of Assessment Facilitators with individualized training,
assistance with SLO/PLO/OO development, reminders of deadlines and
due dates, etc.

e Report back to divisions/areas with SLO-related issues and report specific
questions/issues back to SLO Committee.

e Track WEAVE data entry.

e Randomly sample, review and evaluate SLO/PLO/OQO compliance and
revisions for their respective divisions/areas.

e Facilitate PLO/OO work for programs within the division/area, including
discussion related to analysis and revision, data collection, and action
plan entry.

¢ Run routine WEAVE reports for the division and facilitate dissemination of
SLO-related data. (This is not meant to replace the work of DIERP, but to
be another gateway for data access.)

o Facilitate, with other members of the SLO Committee, SLO-related events
at Fall and Spring Welcome Back Days.

e Facilitate, with other members of the SLO Committee, at least two other
SLO-related training events each academic year.

o Attend SLO Committee meetings regularly and participate in the review of

proposed and revised SLOs/PLOs/QOOs, newsietter production, and
development of SLO-related processes and procedures.

SLO Committee April 23, 2012



